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| | RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6
From: Sherman, Wendy R <ShermanWR@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, April 8, 2012 12:18 PM

To: Thomas_E._Donilon Denis_R._McDonough Burns, William J;
Sullivan, Jacob J; Einhorn, Robert J; Gary_S._Samore

puneettalwar  |Hammer, Michael A; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D;
Ricciardone, Francis J; Jeffrey, James F (Baghdad); Adams, David S; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel
Aviv); Ryu, Rexon Y

Cc: Grantham, Chris W; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Subject: Re: URGENT CORRECTIONRe: Summary of PS+1

+Rexon with apologies for not including earlier

----- Original Message -----
From: Sherman, Wendy R
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 11:33 AM
To: 'Thomas_E._Donilon
<Denis_R._McDonough

<Thomas_E._Donilon|  b;'Denis_R._McDonough™ ]

; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Einhorn, Robert J;

<Gary_S._Samore 'puneet_talwar .

Hammer, Michael A; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Ricciardone, Francis J; Jeffrey,
James F (Baghdad); Adams, David S; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)

Cc: Grantham, Chris W; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Subject: Re: URGENT CORRECTIONRe: Summary of P5+1

Helga will speak with Bagheri at 9am tomorrow (assume her time) but will have EU press office confirm Istanbul in
response to queries. Mike will coordinate with EU. So talks April 13-14 in Istanbul.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sherman, Wendy R

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 11:31 AM

To:'Thomas_E._Donilon|  |<Thomas_E. Doniof  |;'Denis_R._McDonough |
i ; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Einhorn, Robert J;

Gary_S._Samore( .....——.o-.-; 'puneet_talwar
Hammer, Michael A; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Ricciardone, Francis J; Jeffrey,
James F (Baghdad); Adams, David S; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)

Cc: Grantham, Chris W; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Subject: URGENT CORRECTIONRe: Summary of P5+1

YIKES! Going too fast this morning. First round APRIL 13-14, NOT May.

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Sherman, Wendy R

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 11:22 AM :
To:'Thomas_E._Donilonl ~ kThomas_E._Donilon. | 'Denis_R._McDonough:|
<Denis_R.‘Mz=2anough }; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Einhorn, Robert J;

'Gary_S._Samore <Gary_S._Samorg¢ \'puneet_talwaﬂ:

<puneet_talwa Hammer, Michael A; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Ricciardone, Francis J; Jeffrey,
James F (Baghdad); Adams, David S; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)

Cc: Grantham, Chris-W; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Subject: Re: Summary of P5+1
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Just to be clear since summary may confuse. First round May 13-14 in Istanbul. Second round, if proceeds, in mid to late
May, venue tbd but note Iraq invitation if asked.

----- Original Message —-— -
From: Sherman, Wendy R
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 11:01 AM

To: 'Thomas_E._DoniIovE<Thomas_E._DoniIon: 'Denis_R._McDonough| |

<Denis_R._McDonough ; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Einhorn, Robert J;

'Gary_S._Samore Gary_S. Samore i 'puneet_talwar=

<puneet_talwa Hammer, Michael A; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Ricciardone, Francis J; leffrey,
James F (Baghdad); Adams, David S; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv) '

Cc: Grantham, Chris W; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Subject: Re: Summary of P5+1

+Dan Shapiro

----- Original Message -----
From: Sherman, Wendy R
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 10:53 AM
To: 'Thomas_E._Donilon
<Denis_R._McDonough

<Thomas_E._Doni|onS; 'Denis_R._McDonoughS
Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Einhorn, Robert J;

'Gary_S._Samore <Gary_S. Samore & 'puneet_talwa@

<puneet_talwa Hammer, Michael A; Gordon, Philip H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Ricciardone, Francis J; Jeffrey,
James F (Baghdad); Adams, David S

Cc: Grantham, Chris W; Lakhdhir, Kamala S

Subject: Summary of P5+1

Helga will keep us posted and Mike is in

touch with EU. See summary of P5+1 call below:
BEGIN SUMMARY
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